
  f PREVENTION OF   REVIEW 
',  

From:  Heeter 
To: Classification and Assignment Board 

HANNING, BRADLEY E. 
Last, First, Middle !nit. 

1. The following action is recommended for subject: 

Custody: 
MAXIMUM 

0Inmate DOES pose a threat to himself 

[3'Furthcr mental evaluation IS necessary 

 DOES NEED to be segregated from general 
 

gin mate has a LOW TOLERANCE of frustration/ stress 

0 

 Remarks: 

ManningB 00043127 

  
 

Squad Bay: Job: 
SQ·I SR 

D Inmate DOES NOT pose a threat to himself 

0 Further mental evaluation is NOT necessary 

D Inmate DOE..') NOT need to be segregated from 
general population 

D Inmate has an AVERAGE TOLERANCE of 
frustration I stress 

0 

CAPT 14C USN 
Psychiatrist 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

Roger. Thanks 

Hoeler, William J. 
Tuesday , August 10, 2010 11:03 AM 
Ne ill, Mary E CAPT 
RE: Update Brig staff 

 

-----Original Message----­
From: Neill, Mary E CAPT 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11: 03 AM 
To: Heeter, William J. 
Subject: Re: Update Brig staff 

Got it, I am �Jith the base commander as �Je speak and will present your 
recommendations directly to co. Will get back to you shortly. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Heeter, William J. 
To: Neill, Mary E CAPT 
Sent: Tue Aug 10 10:35: 02 2010 
Subject: RE: Update Brig staff 

Skipper-I just spoke to GySGT Blevins about the detainee. They have the 
necessary paperwork from me and the OIC received it yesterday. Per GySGT, 
the OIC elected to continue suicide precautions, not from a suicide risk 
standpoint, but for security reasons. I do wish they would at least let him 
have his clothes back (I recommended no shoelaces or belts for example). I'm 
not real happy about this. However, my experience 1;ith the Brig has been 
that they stick to their guns. I'd appreciate your thoughts. 

V/R 

CAPT Hocter 

--- -Original Message----­
From: Neill, Mary E CAPT 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 5:27 PM 
To: Hocter, William J. 
Subject: Update Brig staff 
Importance: High 

DocJ 
If the recommendation from you and Col Malone is to move from suicide 
precautions to prevention of injury 1;ould you please ensure this has been 
communicated to the brig staff so they can allow appropriate clothing, etc? 
Seems like there may be a disconnect and the detainee is still on suicide 
precautions. Thank you. 
V/R, 
co 

CAPT Mary E. Neill, 
Commanding Officer 
Naval Health Clinic 

ManningB_00449848 

DC, USN 

Quantico 
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 RISK /l'REVENTION OF  ASSIGNMENT REVIEW 

Prom:  Hocter 
To: Classification and Assignment Board 

MANNING, BRADLEY E. 
Last, First, Middle I nit. 

1. The following action is recommended for subject: 

Custody: 
MAXIMUM 

0 Inmate DOES pose a threat to himself 

�urther mental evaluation IS necessary 

D Inmate DOES NEED to be segregated from general 
population 

D Inmate has a LOW TOI.ERANCE of frustration I stress 

0 

Manning8_00043126 

20100827 
DATE 

Squad Bay: Job: 
SQ 1 POI 

[2J'fumate DOES NOT pose a threat to himself 

0 Further mental evaluation is NOT necessary 

 DOES
. 
NOT need to be segregated from 

 general population 

 has an AVERAGE TOLERANCE of 
  I stress 

0 

Psychiatrist 

APPELLATE EXHIBIT 
PAGE REFERENCED:  -q­

Pt\GE_OF_PA(JEQ 

(b) (6)

mcgovernkl
Typewritten Text
(b)(6)



From: 
Sent: 

Neill, Mary E CAPT [
Monday, October 18, 2010 5:13 PM 

To: Ebitz Maj Amy R; Lyons LtCol Stephen M; Greer LtCol Christopher M; Johnson Col Thomas 
V; Jenks CIV Chuck C; Kauzlarich Col Mark M 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

Oltman Col Robert G; Choike Col Daniel J 
RE: DET MANNI NG WEEKLY PROGRESS REPORT 

 

Medical Clinic Update through 15 October 2010: 

1. Detainee seen by Naval Health Clinic Quantico Mental Health provider, 
CAPT Hocter on 12 Oct and 15 Oct 2010. Planned visit on 22 October 2010. 
Detainee remains stable and adjusted to routine. CAPT Hocter continues to 
recommend removal of POI precautions, but defers to brig for determination 
of status according to brig protocol. CAPT Hocter has also recommended that 
detainee be allowed opportunity to exercise in cell as he has noted a 
decline in physical conditioning in detainee over past weeks. 

2. Contingency plan for Mental Health provider coverage has been activated 
in the event of CAPT Heeter's absence and unavailability. We have a 
qualified civilian contractor who will have their position description 
modified to enable them to provide services at the Brig vi hen needed. 

Respectfully submitted, 

CAPT Mary E. Neill, DC, USN 
Commanding Officer 
Naval Health Clinic Quantico 
Com:   
DSN:  
e-mail:  

-----Original Message-----
From: Ebitz Maj Amy R   
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 10:12 AM 
To: Lyons LtCol Stephen M; Greer LtCol Christopher M; Johnson Col Thomas V; 
Jenks CIV Chuck C; Neill, Mary E CAPT; Kauzlarich Col Mark M 
Cc: Oltman Col Robert G; Choike Col Daniel J 
Subject: DET MANNING WEEKLY PROGRESS REPORT 

Gentlemen and Lady, 

As directed. 

R/ 

ManningB_00449904 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

Hoeler, William J. 
Monday, December 06, 2010 9:13 AM 
Neill, Mary E CAPT 
RE: Weekly Report 
william.hocter@med. navy.mil 

Ma'am- CAPT Moore and I saw the patient the day after Thanksgiving-the Brig 
Admin staff �1as off for the day. Not surprised we 1�eren 't "captured." 

V/R 

CAPT Heeter 

-----Original Message----­
From: Neill, Mary E CAPT 
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 9:18AM 
To: Heeter, William J. 
Cc: Raimondo, Lisa H. CAPT 
Subject: RE: Weekly Report 

CAPT Heeter, 
Thanks for the update. Did you tell me that you were planning a visit on 
the 
26 Nov, day 
after Thanksgiving or the follm�ing Monday to cover last week? I thought 
that you and CAPT Moore visited. The report from the brig said there ��ere 
no mental health visits/evaluations and I was just checking to see if we 
need to correct their weekly report. I also \�ant to make sure that we are 
sensitive to the wording they are using in the report "due to brig 
Psychiatrist's absence." 
Should any issues arise this has potential to be support for the defense in 
that we prescribed a once a week visit and that we also said we would send 
alternate behavioral health provider in the event that primary �1as not 
available. Not my intent to dictate medical treatment, but maintain 
a�1areness of highly visible scenario. These reports are seen at very high 
levels and may be inaccurate so I want to make sure we are correcting with 
respect to our information for the prescribed dates. 

So for the week going for1•1ard from 30 Nov the weekly visit that should be 
captured in the brig report will be yesterday, 2 Dec 2010. It gets a little 
confusing when I augment their report. I am attaching the brig report for 
your av1areness. Thanks for the continued effort in supporting brig 
operations. 

V/R, 
co 

-----Original Message----­
From: Heeter, William J. 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 8:05 PM 
To: Neill, Mary E CAPT 
Subject: Weekly Report 

Skipper-No change in Manning's condition overall. I'm keeping an eye on the 
1 

APPELLATE EXI-l!BIT_ifZ_a_e.
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behaviors mentioned in the report last Neek but am not terribly Norried. 

V/R 

CAPT Hocter 

2 

ManningB_00513129 



From: 
Sent: 

Neill, Mary E CAPT [  
Thursday, October28, 2010 6:17PM 

To: Ebitz Maj Amy R; Lyons LtCol Stephen M; Greer L!Col Christopher M; Johnson Col Thomas 
V; Jenks CIV Chuck C; Kauzlarich Col Mark M 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

Oltman Col Robert G; Choike Col Daniel J; Raimondo CAPT Lisa 
RE: DET MANNING WEEKLY PROGRESS REPORT 

 

ALCON, 
Please note that our Mental Health provider, CAPT Hocter, has determined 
that a ••eekly visit, vice t>lice a week, is the appropriate frequency based 
on current status of detainee. Subject to adjustment as required. Will 
notify if any change to one visit per week. 
V/R, 
CAPT Neill 

CAPT Mary E. Neill, DC, USN 
Commanding Officer 
Naval Health Clinic Quantico 
Com:  
DSN:  
e-mail:  

-----Original Message-----
From: Ebitz Maj Amy R  
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 10:29 AM 
To: Lyons LtCol stephen M; Greer LtCol Christopher M; Johnson Col Thomas V; 
Jenks CIV Chuck C; Neill, Mary E CAPT; Kauzlarich Col Mark M 
Cc: Oltman Col Robert G; Choike Col Daniel J 
Subject: DET MANNING WEEKLY PROGRESS REPORT 

Good Morning Lady and Gentlemen, 

As directed. 

R/ 

Major A. R. Ebitz 
Executive Officer 
Security Battalion, Marine Corps Base Quantico 

 
 

ManningB 00449890 

1 
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SUICIDE RISK I PREVENTION OF  ASSIGNMENT REVIEW 

From:  Hoctcr, \V.J. 
To: Classification and Assignment Board 

MANNING, BRADLEY E. 
Last, Pirst, Middle I nit. 

I. The following action is recommended for subject: 

Custody: 
MAXIMUM 

0 Tnmat� DOES pose a threat to himself 

B"Funh�r mental evaluation IS ncccxsary 

0 [nmate DOES NEED to he segregated from general 
population 

�nmate has a LOW TO! .ERANC E of [rust ration I stress 

D 

   

ManningB_00043115 

20101210 
DATE 

Squad Bay: Job: 
SQ-1 POI 

�mate DOES NOT pose a threat to himself 

0 Purthcr mental evaluation is NOT necessary 

 DOES NOT need to be segregated from 
 gcner,tl population 

D Inmate has an AVERAGE TOLERANCE or 
frustration I stress 

0 

CAPT �1C USN 
Psychiatrist 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

Hoeler, William J. 
Monday, December 13,2010 7:04 PM 
Neill, Mary E CAPT 
RE: Weekly Manning Report 

Skipper-I saw Manning this afternoon. Looks much better. I've recommended 
removal from POI. The Brig staff did not have the precaution paperwork for me 
today because I 1�as in and out fairly quickly. {I spent an hour there with 
Manning and a ne�J patient in from Afghanistan between clinic patients)and I 
have asked them to fax it to me tomorrow. 

V/R 

CAPT Hocter 

-----Original Message----­
From: Neill, Mary E CAPT 
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 3:26 PM 
To: Hocter, William J. 
Subject: Re: Weekly Manning Report 

Got it, thanks for the update and details. We are tracking 1�i th getting the 
official paper�10rk lined up to have you covered during your absence so be 
thinking about Vlhen you �1ant to turnover and introduce to brig staff. Hope 
you have a great weekend. 
V/R, 
co 

Original Message ----­
From: Hocter, William J. 
To: Neill, Mary E CAPT 
Sent: Fri Dec 10 15: 05: 26 2010 
Subject: Weekly Manning Report 

Skipper-Manning looked more anxious and irritable today Although not 
suicidal, he appears more vulnerable, and I recommended he stay on POI 
today. The most important factor related to his change involves some 
environmental changes (TV ne1·1s removed), which is difficult for a former 
intelligence analyst �1ho Vlants to kno�J �Jhat is going on. The situation is 
complicated-apparently Fox NeVIs reported that Manning's death had been 
reported on Twitter. Holiday loneliness also plays a role. I plan to visit 
him an additional time this week and to call his attorney to see if some 
family and friends might visit. 

V/R 

CAPT Hocter 

ManningB 00449843 
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SUICIDE RISK/ PREVENTION OF INJURY ASSIGNMENT REVIEW 

From: 
To: 

 Hocter, \V.J. 
Classification and Assignment Board 

�ffiNNING, BRADLEY E. 
Last, First, Middle In it. 

1. The folio wing action is reconunended for subject: 

Custody: 
MAXIMUM 

[] Inmate DOES pose a threat to himself 

[21 .. �UI ther mental evaluation IS t1ecessary 

0 Inmate DOES NEED to be segregated fJ om general 
population 

0 Jnmate h?s a LOW TOLERANCE of fi11stration I stress 

0 

Mcdicul Oft1t:er's Remarks: 

Manning8_00043114 

20101213 
DATE 

H9504B55 
RCN 

Squad Bay: Job: 
SQ-1 POI 

 •  Inmate DOES NOT pose a tbreat to hunself 

0 Further mental evaluation is NOT necessary 

 DOES NOT need to be segregated from 
 general population 

 has an AVERAGE TOLERANCE of 
 frustration/ stress 

D 

 
CAPT HC USN 
Psychiatrist' 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

Skipper 

Raimondo, Lisa H. CAPT 
Tuesday, January 18, 2011 5:13 PM 
Neill, Mary E CAPT 
Upd Hoeler 18 JAN 
lisa.  

CAPT Hocter stopped by to inform you that he \vas called to the brig urgently 
this afternoon to evaluate mbr for an anxiety attack. He indicated that t\•o 
of the guards v1ere gruff in their demeanor today and this "sent mbr into 
heightened state of anxiety." (Likely reactive in nature due to guard's 
demeanor). 

Mbr vias able to be calmed via dialogue and presence of CAPT Heeter, no ne11 
or additional meds v1ere required. CAPT Heeter's recommendation to brig was 
to continue POI, hm•ever, he recognizes that the brig guards are nO\v anxious 
and they may impart suicide precautions for mbr, CAPT Heeter Nill relay all 
of this to COL Malone. 

CAPT Heeter departs tomorrow for his deployment. Plan for follow-up tomorrow 
by either COL Malone or Ms. Cotter at brig. 

VR - XO 

Lisa H. Raimondo 
CAPT NC USN 
Executive Officer 
Naval Health Clinic Quantico 
3259 Catlin Ave 
Quantico, VA 22134-6353 
comm:  
DSN: 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is 
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original 
mes sage. 

1 

ManningB_00449842 
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SUICIDE RISK /l' .. t<;VENTION OF    
From: Colonel Malone, R. D. 
To: Classification and Assignment Board 

MANNING, BRADLEY E. 
Last, First, Middle !nit. 

1. The following action is recommended for subject: 

Custody: 
MAXIMUM 

0 Inmate DOSS pose a threat to himself 

[81 Further mental evaluation IS necess.uy 

0 Inmate DOES NEED to be segregated from general 
population 

� Inmate has a LOW TOLERANCE of frustration I stress 

D 

Medical Officer's  

ManningB_00043105 

20110118 
DATE 

 

Squad Bay: Job: 
SQ-1 SUICIDB RISK 

[kl Inmate DOES NOT pose a threat to himself 

D Further mental evaluation is NOT necessary 

 Inmate DOES NOT need to be segregated from 
 general population 

D Inmate has an AVERAGE TOLERANCE of 
li·ustralion I stress 

D 

Ricky D. Malone, MD 
COL MC USA 
Psychiatrist 
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From:  Hocter, \V.J. 
To: Classification and Assignment Board 

�ffiNNING, BRADLEY E. 
Last, First, Middle !nit. 

1. The following action is recommended for subject: 

Custody: 
MAXIMUM 

0 Inma1c DOES pose a threat to himself 

GBu;·thcr mental evaluation JS necessary 

D Inmate DOES NEED to be segregated from general 
population 

o Inmate has a LOW TOLERANCE of frustration I stress 

0 

ManningB_00043106 

20110114 
DATB 

RCN 

Squad Bay: Job: 
SQ-1 POI 

�mate DOES NOT pose a threat to himself 

0 Further mental evaluation is NOT necessary 

D Inmate DOES NOT need to be segregated from 
general population 

0 Inmate has an AVERAGE TOLERANCE of 
frustration I stress 

0 

CAPT �\C USN 
Psychiatrist 
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